
 

 

Hunters Point Family will host a public board meeting on 

Thursday, October 23, 2025, from 5:00 pm to 6:00 pm. via Zoom. 

 

Topic: HPF Public Board Meeting 

Time: Oct 23, 2025, 05:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88232234736?pwd=P75zmIj2X2eO8CRbAsWPObzN

5cIIwc.1 

Meeting ID: 882 3223 4736 

Passcode: 450820 

One tap mobile 

+16694449171,,88232234736#,,,,*450820# US 

+16699006833,,88232234736#,,,,*450820# US (San Jose) 

Join instructions 

https://us02web.zoom.us/meetings/88232234736/invitations?signature=j4SHqO

GKbL1PSyCwFtPlY66YC2Yr-nSTtD-f_Pehdkk 

 

Thanks, 

HPF 

(415) 822-8895 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Melody Daniel
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Hunters Point Family Public Board Meeting Notification
Date: Friday, August 29, 2025 7:43:51 AM

 

Good morning,

Hunters Point Family will host a public board meeting on October 23, 2025, from 5:00 pm to
6:00 pm via Zoom.  Please see the meeting ID and passcode below.  Please send
confirmation of receipt.

Hunters Point Family is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: HPF Public Board Meeting
Time: Oct 23, 2025 05:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88232234736?pwd=P75zmIj2X2eO8CRbAsWPObzN5cIIwc.1

Meeting ID: 882 3223 4736
Passcode: 450820

---

One tap mobile
+16694449171,,88232234736#,,,,*450820# US
+16699006833,,88232234736#,,,,*450820# US (San Jose)

Join instructions
https://us02web.zoom.us/meetings/88232234736/invitations?
signature=j4SHqOGKbL1PSyCwFtPlY66YC2Yr-nSTtD-f_Pehdkk

In Community,

Melody Daniel

-- 

Hunters Point Family

Chief Executive Officer

(415) 795-9002- Desk Phone

(415) 225-6125- Cell Phone

mailto:melody@hunterspointfamily.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
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Hunters Point Family empowers at-risk youth and families in the San Francisco Bay Area
by providing supportive spaces, opportunities, and community-driven support. 




